RAY HOLLAND L.P.C. 10132

25 SUNSET VIEW DRIVE.

HORSESHOE, NORTH CAROLINA 28742

CELL: (828) 989-9004 BUSINESS: (828) 890-8340

SUMMARY:

I have worked in the mental health and substance abuse fields for over 30 years, taking on increasingly complex responsibilities. As a Qualified Supervisor in Fl., I had the opportunity to help new counselors grow, and, in my years as a clinical director, I found satisfaction in developing programs.

FOR 5 YEARS, I WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR A FEDERAL GRANT FOCUSED ON RELATIONSHIP EDUCATION AS PART OF THE MARRIAGE INITIATIVE. I DEVELOPED WEEKEND WORKSHOPS AND PRESENTED TO GROUPS AS LARGE AS 120 PARTICIPANTS (50-60 COUPLES). DURING THIS TIME I ALSO PRESENTED SOME OF THE MATERIAL THAT FORMS THE BASIS FOR MY COUPLE'S WORKBOOK PUBLISHED IN 2015.

SINCE MOVING TO NORTH CAROLINA, I HAVE WORKED AT PAVILLON, IN MILL SPRING, WORKING WITH MOSTLY MEN IN RESIDENTIAL DRUG TREATMENT (AND THEIR SIGNIFICANT OTHERS WHEN APPROPRIATE), DELIVERING LECTURES, FACILITATING PROCESS AND EXPERIENTIAL GROUPS, AS WELL AS PROVIDING WORKSHOPS FOR LICENSED COUNSELORS. FOR A TIME I PROVIDED GROUPS FOR COUPLES AT THE HEALING PLACE, IN HENDERSONVILLE, WHERE AT LEAST ONE OF THE PARTNERS EXPERIENCED SEXUAL ABUSE. IN THE PRIVATE PRACTICE IN BREVARD, A PLACE TO HEAL AND GROW, MY WIFE AND I HAVE BEEN ABLE TO CONTINUE TO WORK WITH COUPLES.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, SEE OUR WEBSITE: HTTP//www.aplacetohealandgrow.com

I DO OFFER MY WORKBOOK, PARTNER-COACHED HEALING, ON AMAZON OR ON THE WEBSITE AS A DOWNLOAD.

2015-PRESENT A PLACE TO HEAL AND GROW

259 N. Brevard St., ste 9,

Brevard, NC 828-890-8340

2011-2019 PAVILLON INTERNATIONAL

MILLS SPRING, NC MEN'S COUNSELOR

828-694-2300 EXT. 203

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE:

1 REVIOUS EM BRIENCE:	
FAMILY RESOURCES, INC. BRADENTON, FL.	
PROGRAM DIRECTOR	
CLINICAL SUPERVISOR	
HILLSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE, RUSKIN, FL.	
ADJUNCT/PSYCHOLOGY AND PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT INSTRUCTOR	
Affordable Counseling, Bradenton, Fl.	
COUNSELOR FOR DUI AND FEDERAL PROBATION-SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, BRADENTON, FL.	
CHILDREN AND DIVORCE INSTRUCTOR	
COASTAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE, INC., SARASOTA, FL.	
MENTAL HEALTH COURT CLINICIAN	
BRADENTON HOUSING AUTHORITY, BRADENTON, FL.	
HOPE SIX HOUSING PROJECT-ASSESSMENT SPECIALIST	

2001 (J ANUARY	MANATEE GLENS CORPORATION, BRADENTON, FL.
TO JUNE)	SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM, ADOLESCENT AND FAMILY COUNSELOR
1994-2001	FAMILY RESOURCES, INC., BRADENTON, FL.
	CLINICAL SUPERVISOR
	COUNSELOR-CHILDREN IN NEED OF SERVICES/FAMILIES IN NEED OF SERVICES
1992-1994	VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA, BRADENTON, FL.
	CLINICAL MANAGER
1985-1992	MANATEE GLENS CORPORATION, BRADENTON, FL.
	CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY OUT-PATIENT COUNSELOR
	CHILD AND FAMILY OUT-PATIENT COUNSELOR
	CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY-ADULT SERVICES, CLINICAL SUPERVISOR
	GLEN OAKS HOSPITAL/C.S.U. INTAKE SUPERVISOR/COUNSELOR
1979-1985	BRATTLEBORO RETREAT, BRATTLEBORO, VERMONT
	Adolescent Residential Mental Health/S.A. Program
	EVENING SHIFT SUPERVISOR

EDUCATION:

1985-1988 NOVA UNIVERSITY, FL. LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA

MASTER OF SCIENCE DEGREE IN PSYCHOLOGY: COUNSELING

1974-1978 MARLBORO COLLEGE, MARLBORO, VERMONT

BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE: LITERATURE/WRITING

SOME RELATED TRAINING FOR COUPLE'S WORK:

EMDR (SHAPIRO)

INTERNAL FAMILY SYSTEMS (SCHWARTZ)

STRATEGIC/STRUCTURAL/BOWENIAN FAMILY THERAPY (HALEY, MINUCHIN, BOWEN)

THE HUMAN NEED MODEL (MADANES)

GOTTMAN'S COUPLE'S CURRICULUM (GOTTMAN)

Prepare-Enrich (Olsen)

THE RELATIONSHIP ATTACHMENT MODEL (VAN EPP)

FOCCUS

PREP (STANLEY)

SOME ACCOMPLISHMENTS: In Florida under LMHC # 4323

- Provided development and management for a federally funded relationship program, (5 million dollar budget over 5 years), as well as coached couples and presented weekend workshops for over 100 participants.
- o Provided clinical supervision for 8-10 therapists working in multiple programs.
- o Provided clinical supervision for mental health interns seeking licensure.
- Supervised dozens of staff in CINS programs—which obtained D. J.J. "Deemed" status consistently.
- Provided program development, training and clinical supervision for a residential program for ungovernable teenagers.
- Assessed clients for Federal and County probation; and counseled individuals and facilitated groups with clients who have substance abuse disorders.

- Worked in many different settings including jails, schools, mental health court and CINS court, residential programs and crisis units.
- o Developed the Children and Divorce curriculum used at the State College of Florida.
- Trained staff agency-wide at Family Resources in Advancing Youth Development (AYD) principles.
- Obtained funding for community youth development programs which included plays written and performed by teenagers in residential addiction treatment. These plays were performed at community events including the Safe and Drug Free Schools events. Also obtained grants and developed an interactive website for youth and a teen hotline staffed by young volunteers.
- o Presented at the National Network for Youth conference in Washington, D.C.

PERSONAL INTERESTS:

PAINTING (MULTIMEDIA), WRITING

AUTHORED PLAY, <u>SECRET IN THE IMAGE WELL</u> MANATEE PLAYER'S THEATRE JULY 2000

AUTHORED NOVELS: WELL OF SOULS, KRYSTAL GOLD

CO-CREATED PLAY WITH ADOLESCENT RECOVERY CENTER, DRUGGED HOME AS PART OF A YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM MANATEE PLAYER'S THEATRE NOVEMBER 2005

AUTHORED COUPLE'S WORKBOOK, PARTNER-COACHED HEALING

SEE WEBSITE FOR ARTICLES, BLOG WRITINGS AND POETRY